From: Robert S Porter

To: Gloria Sitton

Cc: Kim Neal; Dana Wedeles; Meghan Roberts
Subject: Agenda - Police Review Board

Date: Thursday, December 29, 2022 9:19:41 AM
Attachments: Agenda.ReviewBoard.01.04.23.docx
Gloria,

Please post the attached agenda for next week’s review board meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Robert Porter

Assistant City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney
301 King Street, Suite 1300
Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone: 703.746.3750

Cell: 571.447.3593
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AGENDA 

Independent Community Policing Review Board

January 4, 2023 Meeting

7:00 PM  - 9:00 PM

City Council Workroom, City Hall



1. Call to order and roll call. 

2. Approval of Meeting Agenda.

3. Approval of Minutes from December 14, 2022 Meeting.

4. Training discussion – Kim Neal.

5. Discussion on statements on conflicts of interest, confidentiality, and financial disclosure.

6. Discussion of the Board’s role under City Code Section 2-4-230, which requires the City

Manager to submit a review to City Council on the “Independent Community Policing Review” Article in the Alexandria City Code (Article AA, Chapter 4, Title 2 of the City Code).  

7. Update on status of the Bylaws – Bylaws Subcommittee.

8. Discussion on Police Chief's attendance at the Board's upcoming April meeting – Kim Neal.

9. Discussion on requirement to videotape and post Board Meetings – Kim Neal. 

10. New business.

11. Public Comments.

12. Scheduling next meeting.

13. Meeting Adjournment.
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